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From Clerks@vaugh ow COWON{
rom: erks@vaughan.ca PH) -
Subject: FW: File Numbers: OP.16.010 & Z.16.039 ( I'IJEM%? 2017

From: D'Addario, Letizia
Sent: February-07-17 4:36 PM
To; 'Adrian Mancinelli’

Ce: Clerks@vaughan.ca
Subject: RE: File Numbers: OP.16,010 & Z.16.039

Communication for 9681 & 9691 Islington Avenue (Fifes OP.16.010 & 2.16.039) - Public Hearing Date February 7, 2017

Thank you Mr. Mancinelli.
Your objection letter has been forwarded to the City Clerks Departrment for inclusion into the public record for the February 7, 2017 Public Hearing.
Best regards,

Letizia V, D'Addario, MES | MCIP | RPP
Planner

905-832-8585 ext. 213 | lefizia.d'addario@vaughan.ca

City of Vaughan | Development Planning Department
2141 Major Mackenzie Drive, Vaughan, ON L8A 1T1

vatrghan.ca
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gh Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail,

From: Panaro, Doris

Sent: February-07-17 3:45 PM

To: 'Adrian Mancinelli; ReyelopmentPlanning@vaughan.ca
Cc: D'Addario, Letizia

Subject: RE: File Numbers: OP.16.010 & Z.16.039

Adrian, by way of this emall to the Planner, Letizia D'Addario, | am forwarding your comments for communication and notification in regards to the above proposal
(OP.16.010 & Z.16.039).

Doris Panaro
Clerical Assistant

905-832-8585, ext. 8208 | doris.panaro@vaughan.ca

City of Vaughan | Development Planning Department
2141 Major Mackenzie Dr., Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1

vaughan.ca
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From: Adrian Mancinelli B
Sent: February-07-17 3:00 PM

To: DevelopmentPlanning@vaughan.ca

Subject: File Numbers: OP.16.010 & Z.16.039

l'am a resident living in Sonoma Heights and | wish to object to the construction of property 9681 and 9691
Islington Ave.

Thank you,

Adrian Mancinelli



